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From: LovelyTaylor, Kayla <Kayla.LovelyTaylor@tetratech.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 9:37 AM
To: EMNRD-OCD-District1spills; Mann, Ryan
Cc: Fortunato, Jenni; Pope, Gregory
Subject: [EXT] FW: Lining and backfill activities for 1RP-4233 (EVGSAU 3366-029)

Per Ms. Hernandez’s office reply, please see below concerning 1RP‐4233 for backfilling and lining activities. 

Kayla Taylor  |  Geologist 
Direct Office:  432.687.8143 |  Cell: 432.210.5443 
kayla.lovelytaylor@tetratech.com 

Tetra Tech OGA  |  Complex World, Clear Solutions™ 
901 W. Wall Street., Suite 100  |   Midland, TX 79701  |   www.tetratech.com 

This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this 
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.  

From: LovelyTaylor, Kayla  
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 10:17 AM 
To: 'Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD' <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us> 
Cc: 'Fortunato, Jenni' <Jenni.Fortunato@conocophillips.com>; Pope, Gregory <Greg.Pope@tetratech.com> 
Subject: Lining and backfill activities for 1RP‐4233 (EVGSAU 3366‐029) 

Ms. Hernandez and Mr. Mann, 

We have completed the initial excavation of 3366‐029 (1RP‐4233) and received all of the final laboratory data.  We are 
hoping to complete the final activities of lining the bottom of the excavation, as outlined in the approved work plan, and 
backfill activities beginning on Thursday, February 21st.  Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks! 

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
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